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Memo  
To: Mayor and Hayden City Council 

From: Alan Soderling, Public Works Director 

Date: 10.07.25 

Agenda Item:  Change Order No. 03 with Interstate Concrete & Asphalt Co. for Ramsey Rd./Lancaster Rd. 
Roundabout revisions. 

Agenda Item Location 
Consent Calendar 

 
Recommended Action or Motion 
Staff recommend the approval and authorization of the Mayor to sign Change Order No. 03 with 
Interstate Concrete and Asphalt Company for the Ramsey Road Extension Project. 
 
Functional Impact of Authorizing 
Change Order No. 03 provides City of Hayden approval for a change order to be processed and paid 
with funds administered by the Idaho Transportation Department.  Change order No. 03 approves the 
costs of lane width revisions for the Ramsey Road and Lancaster Road roundabout, as well as 
associated adjustments to curb and gutter and median splitters.   These changes were necessary to 
ensure the proper operation of the roadway for commercial truck traffic. 
 
Functional Impact of Not Authorizing 
If this change order is not accepted an unanticipated administrative burden will be imposed on our 
Idaho Transportation Department partners who process change orders on this shared project.    
 
Fiscal Impact 
This change order results in an additional cost of $62,273.40 on the Ramsey Road Extension Project.  
However, despite this change order, this project is nearly complete and is anticipated to be 
meaningfully under the authorized budget. 
 
Budget Funding Source 
Not applicable. 
 
Attachments   
Change Order No. 03 with Interstate Concrete & Asphalt Co. for Ramsey Road Extension Project  
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